
This memorandum is incomplete and 
places the University in an unfair .. M?at. 110p1 
attach herewith a letter dated October 5th, 19-1 
and signed by myself as Principal of the Lniversity.

addressed to each teacher in the
I draw your attention to 

e which road 
by spoken w rd 
offer".

That letter was 
Medical School of McGill, 
it, hut particularly to that sen 
as follows: "Let me say that no; 
nor written line did I make euon

j am returning herewith a memorandum
oSt°thrnôgotiationsmwith DrA^eil* of Edinburgh 

' which preceded his visit to Montreâl last eptember.

.I also enclose a copy of a letter 
written by myself as Principal of the University 
to Dr. Eberts, Secretary of the Medical : card o. the 
Montreal General Hospital, vhich boars on vhie 
matter. I also enclose copy of a letter -hion ~Tm 
Pirkett addressed to Dr. :o'reil r Miioh, apparently, 
Dr. Moneil has interpreted as an offer ol a position. , 
I cannot re S into Dr. Pirkett1» letter such n 
interpretation.

2 of the memorandum which I
?;m returning to you in the third line wo read 
words: ’The mooting, was • rrauged and the position
was otiered to Dr. Mo"oilr. I"take direct nnd^ 
positive issue with that statement, claiming that it
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March
Thirtieth

1922.

Z

Colonel Herbert Molson, 
Chairman, Hoard of Management, 
'ontreal General Hospital, 
Montreal.

Dear Sir:-
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